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Proposed Scope of Notification

Address: 52-56 Pank Parade Blacktown Proponent: LAHC
Property Description: Lots 41, 42, 43 in DP 32163 Job No: BGYPW
LGA: Blacktown City Council Planner: Rajilaxmi Kshirsagar

Legend
Site

* Properties proposed to be notified by LAHC




Archived: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:56:30 AM

From: CommunityEngagement

Sent: Tue, 11 Oct 2022 01:33:51 +0000Authentication

To: council; 'Ben Rankmore'

Ce: CommunityEngagement

Subject: Scope of Notification - 52 - 56 Pank Parade Blacktown (BGYPW)

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

1. Scope of Notification Map 52-56 Pank Parade Blacktown.docxi.I Neighbour Notification Address List 52-56 Pank Parade Blacktown.x]si|

Dear Ben

Hope you’re well? Thank you for getting back to Carmen regarding 62-66 Pank Parade, Blacktown scope of notification in August 2022. We’re also considering
a proposal at 52-56 Pank Parade, Blacktown as per the details below and attached. We’ll notify Council for both projects once the proposed designs are ready
for statutory notification.

In accordance with Clause 43(1)(a) of the State Environmental Planning Policy (Housing) 2021 (Housing SEPP 2021), NSW Land & Housing Corporation is
requesting if Council would like to nominate any additional persons or property it considers necessary to be notified of the proposed new housing
development of up to 12 units for seniors housing (6 x 1 bed + 6 x 2 bed) at 52-56 Pank Parade, Blacktown.

The proposal is ‘development without consent’ under the Housing SEPP 2021. NSW Land & Housing Corporation will therefore undertake a Review of
Environmental Factors of the development under Part 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 and consider any submissions from Council
and neighbours before deciding whether the proposed development should proceed.

Please find attached the proposed neighbour notification map and address list.

Please respond to this email as soon as possible, with:

1. advice as to any additional properties Council deems it necessary to notify; or
2. confirmation that Council is satisfied with the proposed scope of notification.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact the Community Engagement team on 1800 738 718 or via email at
CommunityEngagement@facs.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards,

Jessica Dominguez
Senior Community Engagement Officer, Delivery

Community Engagement Team
Land and Housing Corporation | Department of Planning and Environment

T 1800 738 718 | E CommunityEngagement@facs.nsw.gov.au

T(02) 8753 8483 | E jessica.dominguez@facs.nsw.gov.au

Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124

https://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/land-and-housing-corporation
i‘i

» L4

Nk

GOVERNMENT

Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.
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		First_Name		Address_Line_1		Address

		The Resident(s)		43 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		45 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		47 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		49 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		51 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		53 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		55 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		57 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		59 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		62 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		60 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		58 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		50 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		48 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		46 Pank Parade		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		39 McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		41 McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		43 McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		45 McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		47 McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		47A McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		49 McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

		The Resident(s)		51 McCulloch Road		BLACKTOWN NSW 2149






The Department of Planning and Enwvironment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal Land
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders
past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collsborative approaches to our work,

seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places inwhich Aboriginal
people are included socially, culturally and economically

Department of Planning and Environment

GOVERNMENT



Archived: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:56:33 AM

From: Ben Rankmore

Sent: Wed, 12 Oct 2022 06:03:06 +0000ARC

To: CommunityEngagement

Subject: RE: Scope of Notification - 52 - 56 Pank Parade Blacktown (BGYPW)
Sensitivity: Normal

Attention Jessica Dominguez,
Hi Jessica,
No problem in relation to the other matter.

As for the subject sites for 52 - 56 Pank Parade Blacktown, upon review of the attached documentation, the extent of notification is considered
satisfactory.

Once notification commences, please include Council as part of the notification process to allow for suitable review and commentary to be submitted
for the department’s consideration.

Kind regards,

Blacktown
City Council

Ben Rankmore
Assistant Team Leader (Gateway)

9839 6000
Benjamin.Rankmore@blacktown.nsw.gov.au
PO Box 63 Blacktown NSW 2148

blacktown.nsw.gov.au

Follow us on social media

From: CommunityEngagement <CommunityEngagement@facs.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 12:34 PM

To: Blacktown Council <Blacktown.Council@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>; Ben Rankmore <Benjamin.Rankmore @blacktown.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: CommunityEngagement <CommunityEngagement@facs.nsw.gov.au>

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

\fOIn accordance with Clause 43(1)(a) of the State Environmental Planning Policy (Housing) 2021 (Housing SEPP 2021), NSW Land & Housing Corporation is
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



https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://blacktown.nsw.gov.au/__;!!MuTgN5zQqgRwsA!Ai7hF9UaVMCM7C7l30_yAC-Qi07s0AExDRLbVcEEtckSRcCTpsCy2SYzmQnA3GQ97uY4lYtin3hOD0sucxmgWddSYrp2wgoPwyQkbEVgeNHJHbSaBsQvqew$
mailto:CommunityEngagement@facs.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Benjamin.Rankmore@blacktown.nsw.gov.au
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

\fO

\fO

WL

Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning and Ervironment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders
past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work,

seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places inwhich Aboriginal
people are included socially, culturslly and economically

Department of Planning and Environment

GOVERNMENT

\fODISCLAIMER: This email message, including any attachments, is intended for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that
is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this email in error you must not disclose or use the information
in it. Please delete the email and any copies and notify the sender. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Department of Communities and Justice. The
Department accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments and recommends that the recipient check this email and

any attached files for the presence of viruses.

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose or copy this communication. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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